



MINUTES

Traffic Committee Meeting

17 October 2018

Order Of Business

1	Reports	3
1.1	Rapleys Loop Road (west) and Werombi Rd, Werombi Intersection	3
1.2	Thirlmere Festival of Steam 2019 Road Closures	3
1.3	Simba Developments - DA Approval - Proposed pedestrian crossing in Production Avenue, Warragamba	3
2	General Business.....	4
2.1	Proposed meeting dates for 2019.....	4
2.2	Cedar Creek Road Bridge	4
2.3	Wonga Road Parking issues	4

**MINUTES OF WOLLONDILLY SHIRE COUNCIL
TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 62-64 MENANGLE STREET, PICTON NSW 2571
ON WEDNESDAY, 17 OCTOBER 2018 AT 2:00PM**

PRESENT: Mike Nelson, Marcus Cotton, Mick Tanner, Chris Moule, Steve Grady, Amy Thompson, Ian Berthon, Tracey Collier

APOLOGIES: Jai Rowell, Jayd Marsh, Robert Khan, Blair Briggs, Stephen Page, Matthew Shirvington, Stephen Burridge, Norma Toweel, Choong Yam

1 REPORTS

1.1 RAPLEYS LOOP ROAD (WEST) AND WEROMBI RD, WEROMBI INTERSECTION

RECOMMENDATION

That council installs "Stop Sign" (R1-1) control in Rapleys Loop Road - west at the intersection of Werombi Road, Werombi;

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

1.2 THIRLMERE FESTIVAL OF STEAM 2019 ROAD CLOSURES

RECOMMENDATION

That council approve the temporary closure of the following roads between the hours of 6.00am and 5.00pm on Sunday 3rd March 2019 for the staging of "Thirlmere Festival of Steam 2019" subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for "Road Event – Road Closure":

Oaks Street between the railway station roundabout and Carlton Road

- Mason Street from Barbour Road to Goodlet Street
- Close Street from Barbour Road to Campbell Street
- Barbour Road between Oaks Street and Lakes Street
- Westbourne Avenue from North Street to Oaks Street
- North Street will be one way from Westbourne Avenue to Carlton Road

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

1.3 SIMBA DEVELOPMENTS - DA APPROVAL - PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IN PRODUCTION AVENUE, WARRAGAMBA

RECOMMENDATION

That:

1. Council endorse in-principle support for a pedestrian crossing device adjacent to the intersection of Production Avenue and Road No. 2 of the Simba Development, Warragamba.
2. The proposed Zebra Crossing Device will be subjected to the warrant of the pedestrian count available at the time.

NOT UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

2 GENERAL BUSINESS

- 2.1 The committee supports the decision to move the dates of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting to 2:00pm on the second Tuesday of the month in 2019 to allow enough time for Council to prepare reports for Ordinary meeting.
- 2.2 Ian Berthon tabled reports in relation to reconstruction of bridge at Cedar Creek Road. It was discussed that the road would be closed for 8 weeks during construction. Chris Moule raised that it would be preferable for this to happen after the second week of December, as schools start going on holidays and the number of services that use this route is dramatically reduced. The proposed alternate route creates a big difference time-wise. Marcus Cotton is concerned that the plan doesn't include Mulhollands Road, as this would likely be used and needs to be incorporated. Chris Moule/Mick Tanner said it would be good to have warnings two weeks prior with VMS. It was suggested that it would be better to feed vehicles down Oaks Road/Thirlmere way.
- 2.3 Chris Moule requested a meeting with council to discuss parking issues on Wonga Road associated with recent Picton High School redevelopment works in the view that a future report comes to the Committee for it's consideration.

The Meeting closed at 2:35.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Traffic Committee Meeting held on 21 November 2018.

.....
CHAIRPERSON